CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
Glanton Municipal Complex, City Council Chambers, 123 Lagrange Street, Grantville, GA 30220

Call to Order

Discussion on Application for Special Event Permit for the 2024 Newnan Rotary Club “Tour of
Coweta” rest stop to take place April 20, 2024 on W. Broad Street outside the Passenger Depot

Discussion on Special Use Permit Application for Liquor Store at 6425 Hwy 29 S, Grantville,
GA 30220, Tax Parcel G04 0011 001, Zoning District General Commercial (GC), Applicant
Nidhi Patel (Public Hearing will be held on Monday March 25, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. or

thereafter)

Discussion on Application by Nidhi Patel for Alcohol Beverage Licenses to operate a Retail
Package: Beer/Wine/Liquor Store located at 6425 Highway 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220 and
further identified as parcel number G04 0011 001 (Public Hearing will be held on Monday,
March 25, 2024 at 6:30 pm or thereafter)

Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-02 To Adopt Text Amendments to the Zoning
Ordinance to establish new Zoning Districts: RS-15 Suburban Residential Single Family
Dwelling District — Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling
District — High Density (Public Hearing will be held March 25, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. or

thereafter)

Discussion on Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-01 To Establish a Council Appointed
Beautification Board

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance 2024-03 changes to Historic Preservation Ordinance
to amend duties of Commission



CITY OF GRANTVILLE, GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.

PAGE 2

Discussion on First Reading of Ordinance 2024-04 text amendments to Zoning Ordinance NUP

Discussion on Appointment to Historic Preservation Commission for a two-year term to expire
December 31, 2025: Selma Coty, Albert Latimore Jr., and Charles Phillips

Discussion on Applications to serve on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board: Matthew
Scoby, Taylor Phillips, Charles Phillips, Antonio Parks

Discussion on Application to serve on the Planning and Zoning Commission: Mark Sprada

Discussion on Applications to serve on the Beautification Board: Brenda Raptis, Judy Loveland,
Charles Phillips for a 2-year term to expire December 31, 2025

Discussion on Veteran Park Improvements to Install Permanent Flag Poles and Flags

Announcement: Initial Notice 2024 Municipal Gas Authority of Georgia Annual Election
to the held Friday, May 3, 2024

Adjournment



CITY OF GRANTVILLE
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

(Please Print or Type All Information)

Revised 1/08/2006

Return completed application and other required forms and information to: City of Grantville,
P.O. Box 160, 123 LaGrange Stréet, Grantville, Georgia 30220. For assistance or information -

| please call 770/583-2419.

REFER TO THE SPECIAL EVENTS ORDINANCE FOR SPECIFIC REGULATIONS

Name of Event: 2

Type and Purpose of Event (Check all that apply_):

Festival ___ Rally/Demonstration ___ Race/Walkathon
Concert/Streect Dance ___ Sale/Auction ___ Fireworks
Parade/March ___ Sidewalk Exhibit _+—="Other (specify)

Purpose/Description jof Event (attach additional sheets if needed):

Name of Director/Sponso_r (*“Producer”):

Complete Address: _

Telephone: (Work): -V'-,J &77 't/ (_Home): 1,

*

* Attach additional sheet(s) listing Contact information for ALL individuals and/or organizations

sponsoring the event. . . include name, complete address, & phone numbers)

- Date(s) and Time(s) of Event (including time for set up prior to, and clean up following, the event) :

)

Locaition(s) of Event (be specific):

Peak Crowd Estimate: &/ - 7 . —

** Attach executed “Waiver and Indemnity Agreement”

** Attach Map(s) and Plans showing the following:

1.

ok~ w

~

A site plan showing the layout of the event area, showing the event production area in detail,
and specifying the boundaries of the overall event assembly area, including portable toilets
to be provided, and show the number of such toilets at each location.

Any street closings requested, which streets, who will guard the closed streets, dates and
times of closing.

Two copies of a drawing with dimensions showing the proposed location of temporary
activities, traffic patterns and curb cuts and compliance with Special Events Ordinance.

Any temporary outdoor structures proposed to be erected, describing them in detail.

Any signs or banners proposed to be erected, giving details.

Whether a parade is planned, the time, location and anticipated number of participants. (See

“Grantville Parade Ordinance”)
Any entertainment planned, giving details as to nature, time & place of such entertainment.



10.
11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17

All street vendors to be involved, giving details, including specifically contracted or regularly

licensed vendors.
How the applicant proposes to insure the cleanup of the area, including the following

information:

a. The applicant shall provide detailed plans regarding the following:

i. The number, volume and location of containers within the event
assembly area for the collection and disposal of solid waste generated
by the proposed outdoor festival.

ii. The number, volume and location of containers within the event
assembly area for the separate collection, removal and recovery of
recyclable materials generated by the proposed outdoor festival.

b. For any special event required to provide private solid waste collection, the
applicant shall provide the name and contact information of the private company
contracted for the ccllection, removal and disposal of solid waste and recyciable
materials from public event area.

An access plan for all internal emergency services for the festival, specifying how
emergency vehicles will reach and leave the site.

A specific plan for internal security for the festival, specifying the number of off-duty law
enforcement personnel and private security guards which the applicant plans to hire, what
arrangements the applicant has made for hiring them, and details of the plan for payment.
The internal security plan shall specify that the number of off-duty law enforcement
personnel hired by the applicant shail be the same or more than the number of private
security guards hired for such purpose. At the option of the applicant the security forces
under the internal security plan may be comprised entirely of off-duty law enforcement
officers. This section shall not preclude the use of "t-shirt” security in the event production
area in addition to personnel mandated herein. "T-shirt" security may be in addition to but
may not be in lieu of the required off-duty law enforcement personnel or private security
personnel. In the hiring of off-duty law enforcement personnel, the applicant shall give
priority to the City of Grantville law enforcement personnel.

The internal security plan must show that all off-duty law enforcement personnel to be used
for internal security are POST-certified and have jurisdictional authority in the festival area,
and that all private security personnel contracted for by the applicant are employed by
companies licensed by the State of Georgia Board of Private Detective and Security
Agencies. In addition, the internal security plan must list all persons who participated in
creating the internal seccurity plan and shall certify that no current city employees
participated in creating the internal security plan.

Utility services such as electrical power or water will be required, specifying the amount and
type, and stating the applicant's proposal, if any, for obtaining such services.

Any electrical wiring proposed to be installed, specifying installation details.

Whether the applicant intends to gate the festival and charge an admission fee, specifying
the amount of the fee and details as how the applicant proposes to gate the festival.

A certification by applicant that a notice of intent to hold a special event has been sent by
registered mail or by hand delivery to the City of Grantville. A copy of this notice without the
attachments shall be attached to the application. If delivered by hand, a receipt must be
obtained and attached.

The applicant shall be provided with a copy of all ordinances deemed applicable to the
conduct of an outdoor festival at the time of receipt of application.



On April 20, 2024, the Newnan Rotary Club will host its annual Tour of Coweta bike
ride which sends hundreds of cyclists throughout the western half of Coweta
County. This fundraiser helps the club fund service projects and grants for the

community.

The Tour features rest stops in Grantville, Powers Crossroads, Chattahoochee
Bend State Park and the intersection of Bruce Jackson and Smokey Road. Riders
have the opportunity to choose from several distances to complete the ride,

including up to 100 miles.

The Grantville stop is the first one of the day and has been held at the parking lot
of the ballfields for the last three years.

This year, due to an event at the field, we'd rather not complicate matters and
request to use the front area of the Passenger Depot for our rest stop. The
Newnan Rotary Club will provide all snacks, beverages, tables and other necessary

items to provide for riders.

Since there are a variety of riders, there will not be a massive influx of riders
coming through the rest stop at once. They will be staggered out.

Some of the longer distance riders have skipped the Grantville rest stop in the
past. As a result, we don't anticipate more than 40 riders at a time, maximum,
would be stopping to use the rest stop at the same time.

The majority of riders will come through Grantville early and our rest stop should
be completed by noon.

The Newnan Rotary Club appreciates the opportunity to partner with the city of
Grantville.



STATE OF GEORGIA
COWETA COUNTY

WAIVER AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

In consideration of being permitted by the City of Grantville to host a Special Event or
Parade (the “ Event”), the undersigned hereby covenants and agrees that the City of
Grantville, their officials, officers, employees, agents, members, representatives, volunteers
or their respective insurers (collectively referred to hereafter as the “City of Grantville”)
shall not be liable for any loss, damage, injury or liability of any kind to any person or
property caused by, arising from, or in any way related to, the Event, nor shall the City of
Grantville be liable for any loss, damage or injury from any cause whatsoever to the
property or person of the undersigned or any of its employees, agents, affiliates,
representatives, invitees, licensees or other persons attending or affected in any way by the

Event.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained or irrespective of any
insurance carried by the undersigned for the benefits of the above enumerated entities, the
undersigned agrees to protect, indemnify, covenant not to sue and hold the City of
Grantville harmless from and against any and all costs, expenses (including, without
limitation, attorney’s fees), damages, losses, actions, causes of actions, fees or liabilities of
any nature arising out of or in any way related to the Event.

If executing this agreement on behalf of a business or organization of any kind, the
undersigned affirms that he or she has the authority to sign on behalf of said business or
organization and to legally bind said business or organization.

rd - = ‘./- 1
(A L) . SV
Signatuf¢ Date
Print Nanic - -
Sworn to and subscribed
7 / Before me this (5*day of
(foh7a- a3 ., 20
: ] ST
Business or Organization Name ““\E‘E !_ .E ";’2;: y
foes LR MOt
iAoy Dres 7Y Notary Pubfe, St f“:g@’g T
Title and Position with Business or Organization ~ My Commigidn ¥oy] l‘-s;q o f_
a.' ‘“I.A % ...



=ANUS, €3 [ [WEI=TLPALS ['AT 1S BELT'D LY8SER V8- 1 TH6EET EE® Nodap+1aBuassed+alpauers goeas;sdew /03[ F008 mmam/:sdny

&E& uﬁm*@e

B0z +20Z@ elep dew ' pZ0zo elep depy ‘s(boon pzoz © A1abew
o
2|boeny

SIALBIO I
S0 ues 8log

4] Bunjiess sy ]

N
S
N Ny

S §

Jodap sobuassed ajmuesd  sdejy

-

sdeyy a[8000) - jodap 138uossed syjiaueis Wd 67:71 V25117




Brennan Jones Engineering

Associates, LLC

7513 Mason Falls Dr., Winston, Georgia 30187
(p) 770.688.5148 (f) 770.577.0300

Menmorandum

To: Al Grieshaber, Jr., City Manager

From: Brennan D. Jones, P.E., Zoning Administrator
cc: Mayor & City Council

Date: March 5, 2024

Re: March 4, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting

The Planning Commission met on March 4, 2024. The meeting agenda and minutes from the Planning
Commission Meeting are attached for review.

The Special Use Permit Application submitted by applicant Mr. Nidhi Patel for a liquor store at 6425 Hwy
29 8 Tax Parcel G04 0011 001, Zoning District General Commercial (GC)was reviewed by the planning
commission. The Planning Commission voted to recommend the City Council approve the Special Use

Permit.

The Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment- High-Density Residential Zoning Districts (RS-15 and RU-7)
was reviewed by the Planning Commission. The planning commission voted to recommend the City
Council adopt the zoning ordinance text amendment as presented in Exhibit A, attached hereto.

The Planning Commission tabled the following agenda items during the meeting:

Discussion — Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP) Zoning District
Discussion - Residential Home Appearance Standards.

END OF MEMORANDUM



Grantville Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes

Date: March 4, 2024
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location: Grantville City Hall, 123 LaGrange Street Grantville, Georgia 30220

Mr. Raptis called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Attendance
Tyree Raptis, Chairman
Robin Bugg
Danny Clay
Jared Larger
Brennan Jones, Zoning Administrator

Public Attendance
Richard Proctor, Mayor
Selam Coty
Marion Cieslik
Other unidentified persons

Review & Approval of Minutes

Adoption of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes from Januarv 4. 2024

Planning Commission meeting minutes for the meeting held on January 4, 2024, were distributed to
the members for review and adoption. After review of the minutes, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to
adopt the January 4, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. Mr. Clay seconded the motion.
After discussion, Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Adoption of Planning Commission Work Session from January 29. 2024

Planning Commission Work Session meeting minutes for the meeting held on January 29, 2024,
were distributed to the members for review and adoption. After review of the minutes, Mrs. Bugg
made a motion to adopt the January 29, 2024, Planning Commission Work Session Meeting
Minutes. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. After discussion, Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the

motion passed unanimously.

Report of Committees

None

Unfinished Business

None

Hearing of Cases

None

Page 1 0of 3



New Business
Special Use Permit Application for Liquor Store at 6425 Hwy 29 S. Grantville. GA 30220. Tax

» Current Zoning — General Commercial (GC) Parcel G04 0011 001, 6425 Hwy 29 S,
Grantville, GA 30220
Current Land Use — Liquor Store

Requested Special Use: Liquor Store
Surrounding property zonings have not been provided by the applicant; however, the
proposed use of the property will remain the same as the current use.

Brennan Jones presented the special use permit application to the Planning Commission. The
Commissioners discussed the special use permit application.

Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to recommend that the City Council approve the
special use permit application for Parcel G04 0011 001, 6425 Hwy 29 S, Grantville, GA 30220, as
requested by the applicant. Mr. Larger seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the

motion passed unanimously.

Discussion ~ Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP) Zoning District

Brennan Jones presented and reviewed the NUP zoning district requirements with the Planning
Commission. Items discussed included the need to have updated Residential development and
Appearance Standards, requirements for creation of a Homeowners Association, requirement for

sidewalks, elimination of the maximum NUP development size.

Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to table the item for further review and possible
amendments. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed

unanimously.

Text Amendment to add new Zoniny Districts RS-15 Suburban Residential Sinele-Family Dwelling

District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Hich
Density.

Brennan Jones presented and reviewed zoning ordinance text amendments for new zoning districts
RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density and RU-7 Urban
Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density. with the Planning Commission. The
text amendment language recommended by the Planning Commission is shown on Exhibit A

attached hereto.

Following discussion, Mr. Larger made a motion to recommend that the City Council approve the
zoning ordinance text amendments for RS-15 and RU-7 amended as shown in Exhibit A. Mrs.
Bugg seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Discussion - Residential Home Appearance Standards

Brennan Jones presented and reviewed Residential Home Appearance Standards shown in the
attached document entitled “DRAFT, Residential Development and Appearance Standards”, with

the Planning Commission.

Following discussion, Mrs. Bugg made a motion to table the item for further review. Mr. Larger
seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis called for a vote and the motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 3



Adjournment

Mrs. Bugg made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Clay seconded the motion. Mr. Raptis
adjourned the Planning Commission Meeting at 7:36 p.m.

Page 3 of 3



The undersigned hereby respectfull

CITY OF GRANTVILLE
SPECTAL USE APPLICATION

¥ requests that the City of Grantville grant a special use

permit for the property described below:
1. Name of Property Owner / Applicant: N Pd)\i . MUK ESHKUMA R PATe

2

Applicant Address: 22, 5“"‘?‘0"’)_:2_4%70&1 Ly Mely MCACI VY A e vlés
Telephone ch‘{.l?)%y;__ P Telephone No. (Evelﬁng)c_o;}-r :?'To ’ L"U'F'?"
Email address of Applicant: M uikesh P w1 8.9 P’\QA o M
Address omeperty:_é_Mf_ H t""\? 2 S Gz Yty ) ”Q,

ANAh . 29220 e
Provide exact information to locate the property for which you propose a change:
Tax District____ » Tax Map Number
Parcel Number »  Areaof subject property: ____(Acres)

Current zoning district of the property: (Check One)

General Commercial (GC)
Light Industrial (LM)
General Industrial (GI)

{) Rural Development (RD)

() Single Family Residential (R20)
{) Multi-family Residential (R-6)
()  Neighborhood Unit Plan (NUP)
{) Parks & Recreation (PR)

() Commercial Residential (CR)
() Office & Institutional (O1)

()

()

()

Do you own all of the subject property proposed for this special use permit?
(Vf Yes ( ) No (If no, then each property owner must sign an individual application, )

Is the property subject to the Historic Preservation Overlay District?
() Yes ( ) No

10. List the present use of property and any structures existing on the property.

L (5 V¥ Eu s i o

Page ! of 3



11. Intent of Special Use: (Detailed Description)
(Attach separate sheets as necessary. Indicate if additional pages are attached )

I certify that I own the property described in this application or 1 am authorized by the owner(s)
to file this application on their behalf. '

By:.._LUi;L&thw "t — bpate_072-12-20%

Signature

R IR P S T O |
./

Printed Name
FOR PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

File Number: S U.—‘P Zo2H-© l

Date Completed Application received: 1 /7" (9"9’4

Page 2 of 3



M gPublic.net Coweta County, GA

Overview

Legend
[ parceis
Roads
Municipalities

CHATTAHOOCHEE
HILLS

~ GRANTVILLE
~ HARALSON
MORELAND
NEWNAN
PALMETTO
SENOIA
SHARPSBURG
"~ TURIN

Parcel ID G040011001 Owmer HONG CHRISTINE Last 2 Sales

Class Code Commercial 78 VILLAGE PASS Date Price Reason Qual

Taxing District GRANTVILLE 04 NEWNAN, GA 30265 6/8/2023 0 04 U

Acres 0.36 Physical Address 6425 S HIGHWAY 29 7/14/2017 © 04 U
Assessed Value  Value $139499

{Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/1/2024
Last Data Uploaded: 3/1/2024 2:03:27 AM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Grantville will hold a public hearing on Monday, March
25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Grantville Municipal Complex. The
purpose of the public hearing will be to receive public comment
regarding a recommendation of the Planning Commission concerning
the application for a Special Use Permit by Khushi Nidhi 4, Inc. for a
retail liquor store to be located at 6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
Georgia. The parcel is zoned General Commercial (GC). A copy of
the Special Use application and the Planning Commission
recommendation will be on file for public review in the office of the

City Clerk.



Robi Higgins

From: Payton Thompson <payton@newnan.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Mark Mitchell
Cc: legals@newnan.com; Robi Higgins
Subject: Re: Public Hearing

PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Grantville will hold a
public hearing on Monday, March
25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the
Grantville Municipal Complex. The
purpose of the public hearing will
be to receive public comment re-
garding a recommendation of the
Planning Commission concerning
the application for a Special Use
Permit by Khushi Nidhi 4, inc. for a
retail liquor store to be located at
6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
Georgia. The parcel is zoned Gen-
eral Commercial (GC). A copy of
the Special Use application and
the Planning Commission recom-
mendation will be on file for public
review in the office of the City

Clerk.
No.81145-3-13

Scheduled and the cost is 55.00

On Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 10:46 AM Mark Mitchell < @ > wrote:

Please run the attached ad on Wednesday. March 13, 2024. Bill the City
of Grantville.

Thank you



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike’s Liquor,
has made application to the Mayor and Council of the City of
Grantville for a license for the retail sale of spirituous liquors at 6425
Highway 29, Grantville, Georgia. This application will be heard by
the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville at its regular meeting
to be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25t day of March, 2024.



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE
TO SELL MALT BEVERAGES AND WINE

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike’s Liquor,
has made application to the Mayor and Council of the City of
Grantville for a license for the retail sale of malt beverages and wine
at 6425 Highway 29, Grantville, Georgia. This application will be
heard by the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville at its regular
meeting to be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25t day of March, 2024.



Robi Higgins

From: Payton Thompson <payton@newnan.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Mark Mitchell
Ce: legals@newnan.com; Robi Higgins
Subject: Re: Notice
NOTICE OF APPLICATION
FOR LICENSE TO SELL
MALT BEVERAGES AND NOTICE OF APPLICATION
WINE FOR LICENSE TO SELL
SPIRITUOUS LIGUORS

Nidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi
Nidhi 4, Inc. d/b/a Mike's LiquorNidhi Patel, on behalf of Khushi
has made application to the May-Nidhi 4, Inc. d/bfa Mike's Liquor,
or and Council of the City ofhas made application to the May-
Grantville for a license for the re-gr and Council of the City of
tail sale of malt beverages andGrantville for a license for the re-
wine at 6425 Highway 29tail sale of spirituous liquors at
Grantville, Georgia. This applica-6425 Highway 29, Grantville,
tion will be heard by the MayorGeorgia. This application will be
and Gouncil of the City ofheard by the Mayor and Council of
Grantville at its regular meeting tothe City of Grantville at its reguiar
be held at 6:30 p.m. on the 25 thmeeting to be held at 6:30 p.m. on
day of March, 2024. the 25 th day of March, 2024,
No.81148-3-13-20 No.81147-3-13-20

Scheduled and the cost is 55.00 each.

On Wed, Mar 6, 2024 at 11:01 AM Mark Mitchell <mark@smmitchelllaw.com> wrote:

Please run the attached ads on Wednesday, March 13 and March 20. Bill
the City of Grantville.

Thank you



City of Grantville

Alcoholic Beverage License RECEIVED
Instructions/Checklist ﬁ .E :

(/ 1. Application $ 100,59‘ D-)Q_

Notarized Affidavit and Criminal History Investigation Form:
Applicants cannot have been convicted of, nor entered a pleas of nolo contendre to, any
felony or misdemeanor relating to the sale or use of alcoholic beverages, gambling,
narcotics, or sexually based offense within five years or twice within ten years prior to the
date of this application: Applicants must read and understand the City of Grantville
Ordinances regarding the rules and regulations of the sale of alcoholic beverages.

N, /" 3. On Premise Consumption Only - Is your business a : (check one) {A< <tole
() restaurant ( ) hotel () private club ( ) Bed and Breakfast { KIBC

b .2‘

4. License Fee - must be paid within 15 days prior to the issuance of the license
(refundable if unable to secure State of GA license) See rates in application. '$ S5s500.00 DU{_

5. Provide a Copy of State License - to the City Clerk within 90 days of receiving
City License. The phone number to obtain a State License is (404) 417-4490,

@Pg&%{\/\@, Witehel| — le QQU[&‘\‘)
O
Nobice of flblic tealing,
e M Chabide s fone
Moagh ik Croneil Aae o Jowsd 42;



City of Grantville

Alcoholic Beverage License Renewal Application
123 LaGrange Street
Grantville, Georgia 30220
(770) 583-2289
Fax (770) 583-2280

e ofe o ok ok sk o sk sk ofe oke e sfe e ofe oo sk ok sl ok sk ok s ok ok ok sfe e she sk ok sk sk sk o sl s ofe ke oo oo ok

Beer Wine Distilled Spirits
() Wholesale () Wholesale () Wholesale
etail Retail Retail
() Consumption () Consumption () Consumption
on Premise on Premise on Premise

3 sk se e ok o 2fe oo sfe sk sfe e s sfe e ok seske e sle s e sk sfe sk sk sk sk ke ke e sk sk sk ke sk ke sk sk sfe e sk ok

() Wholesale: malt beverages/wine $1000
() On-premise consumption: malt beverages/wine $525
Retail package: malt beverages /’/ $250
etail package: wine / $250 _
etail package: Liquor . $5,000 _~

*****************************%*************

Legal Name of Business: khush‘ Mdhl 4 lhf._'_. B

e |

Zoning District of Business Location: G rardville

sk feckohkokesok ke kokap ki klechokksk ok kok ke sk ks kg
Applicant is: _(A_Sek-keprmmip"‘ { ) Partnership KCorporation ! ‘ (‘
Name of Applicant _N ,, A, o€ .

Local Mailing Address ] 7 < nn¢Stheay LLONE -
state GA Zip Code JO205

City _YNICARNON
Local Phone Number Y \3- 20i4- 1(s 12

Are you a resident of the United States? / Yes No

If no, are you a resident legal alien? Yes No

s ok e ofe s o s sfe she sk sfe sl ofe she e ofe sfe sk sie sk sk sk sk sk she sk ofe sfe e sle sje she oo sde e sfe s sl ol e ofe s sk



s sfe s sie sk e sie afe e 3 oke e o sfe ohe sfe ok s she e s she she oo e sfe she ofe o ok sk ok o sfe ok ofe sk sk ok e sk ske sk

(For Partnerships only)

Partnership or LLP Name = : o o

Name of Partner/Member: —— - S _

Title:

Date of Birth: _ _ Percentage of Ownership: N
Home Address: _Home Phore: ) -
City: S State: _ Zip:

Name of Partner/Member: N B
Title:

Date of Birth: - Percentage of Ownership:

Home Address: _ Home Phone: i -

City: State: Zip:

*Inciude additional partners/members on separate attachment*
3k ok 3t ofe ofe sk o ofe sk ok ok ok sk sfe ofe sfe s s ofe sfe e o sk ok ok sk ok s sk ofe o o ok sk s ok e sk ofe sk ke ok ok

(For Corporations only)
Primary Stockholder

Name: M LAl WM Pd."‘d
Address: L1 SO SHAVOW LANG  HomePhone: Y13~ 24Y- 202 2

City: ™AW G  state: (| B zip:_302uS

Additional Stockholders

Name: o

Address: Home Phone:

City: _ State: Zip:

Name:

Address: Home Phone: -

City: _ State: - Zip; -
Name:

Address: Home Phomne:

City: _ State: Zip:

*Include additional partners/members on separate attachment*



Name-Based Criminal History Record Information Consent/Inquiry Form

| hereby authorize Citu of Cirardvilie, to conduct an inquiry for

Agency/Company
the purpose listed below and receive any Georgia and/or national criminal history record information

as authorized by state and federal law.

FultName (prit) | N i Padrel I N

' Address 22 sionestyow Lank
_ Sex _ N Race Dateof Birth  Social Security Number
Temeaie Asan _ l l ) ,
A ot
B./ This authorization is valid for ;{ki i days from date of signature.

A Y et Ty | .
L__, i, Nrdin Picdt , give consent to the above-named

entity to perform periodic criminal history ackground checks for the duration of my employment.

) A2-0-23
Signature Date
Attorney for Individual (Pur_E and U Only) Bar Number Date )
Date of Inaulry: Time of Inquiry: __ Operator’s Initials:

Purpose Code Used: (check one) ‘ _
L NON-CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES

E - Employment
M - Working with Mentally Disabled
N - Working with Elderly -
W - Working with Children
P - Public Records (no consent required) B
~ PERSONAL REQUEST (INDIVIDUAL OR THEIR ATTORNEY) T

TIT-— Personal Copy ) a

o .. CRIMINAL JUSTICE EMPLOYMENT.
| ' J - Civilian Criminal Justice Emplayment (State & [l Info Received) o ]
| | z-Sworn Criminal Justice Employment (State & il info Received) o

The inquiry resulted in the following: (check all that apply)

No Criminal Record Available ;7 - o

Criminal Record (Attached/Released)

| No NCIC/GCIC Warrant T
Possible NCIC/GCIC Warrant (List Wanting Agency Below) |

Wanting Agency Name:
Wanting Agency Telephone:

Agency Designee Signature and Title

Revised March 2019



OADNapce 2024-02.  mxmmma

Grantville Zoning Ordinance Proposed Text Amendment
Section 4.1, Section 4.1-12 & 4.1-13, Table 5.1, Table 5.2, and Table 5.3

March 4, 2024

1. Name and address of applicant.

Mayor and City Council
123 L.aGrange Street
Grantville, GA 30220

2. Current provisions of text to be affected by amendment.

Add the following to the zoning district table Section 4.1:

RS-15 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density |
RU-7 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density |

Add the following text following Section 4.1-11.5:

4.1-12 Suburban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - Medium Density (RS-15) The
district allows for medium density single-family detached residential development. Sanitary sewer
service is required for this zoning district. The following additional requirements apply to this

zoning district:

Minimum Zoning District Size 1 Acre

Maximum Density 2.5 Units/Acre

Minimum Lot Depth 100 Feet

Minimum Principal Living Space 1,200 SF

Maximum Principal Building Height 35 Feet

Accessory Building Height 15 Feet

Maximum Building Lot Coverage 30%

Minimum Distance Between Buildings 20 Feet

Open Space (Per Dwelling Unit) 1,000 SF (Applies to developments with 25 Lots /

units or greater.

The RS-15 zoning district is required to conform to Residential Development and Appearance
Standards.

4.1-13 Urban Residential Single-Family Dwelling District - High Density (RU-7) The district allows
for high density single-family detached residential and townhouse residential development with a
maximum density of 4 residential units per acre. Sanitary sewer service is required for this

zoning district.

Minimum Zoning District Size 0.5 Acre

Maximum Zoning District Size 5 Acre

Maximum Density 4 Units/Acre

Minimum Lot Depth 90 Feet

Minimum Principal Living Space 950 SF, Urban Neighborhood = 950 SF
Maximum Principal Building Height 35 Feet

Accessory Building Height 15 Feet

Maximum Building Lot Coverage Detached = 50%, Others = 70%

Minimum Distance Between Buildings 15 Fest



Add the following text to Table

5.1:

EXHIBIT A

Table 5.1: Zoning District Area Yard and Height Requirements

Zoning | Minimum Lot | Min. Lot Width | Front Yard | Side Yard | Rear Yard | Max. '
‘ District Area at Setback from Arterial & [ (feet) (feet) Building ‘
| ‘ Line (feet) Collector/Local | Height
. | Street (feet)* l (feet) |
| RS-15 | 15,000 SF 85 40/ 25 , 10 | 35 35 |
‘ RU-7 | Detached = Detached = 40/25 ' 7.5 ‘ 30 35
7,000 SF, | 75, ‘
| | Townhouse= | Townhouse = | |
. 3,000 SF, ‘ 30 | '
| Urban Urban .

Neighborhood | Neighborhood

| 4,500 SF

=45

1

Add RS-15 and RU-7 Zoning District columns to Table 5.3 — Permitted Use Schedule, and amend Table

5.3 as shown in red text below:

TABLE 5.3 - PERMITTED USE SCHEDULE

Zoning Districts

T T [ [ [ T T

| Use Type | Sic RD  R20 NUP R6  CR PR | O GC | LM @l 'ﬁg | R;" |
| ] . | | |

Dwelling Single- | | ' '
_[Family TypelV | Dees | R ‘ | | , i d i

Single Family ' . | ‘ ‘ o _‘
' Detached o0 P P S P P ‘ L P | P
| Dwelling [ . I

Subdivision, | | ‘ | ‘ J

Major— 0000 ‘ ' ‘ i P ‘ P
| Residential f . ,. | |
' Subdivision, ‘ ' |

Minor— 0000 ' P P ‘
| Residential _ [ ! | | |
' Townhouse 0000 ‘ ‘ s P | | T 5 |
' Dwelling _ ‘ , ! ! P

3. Reason for amendment request.
The text amendment is requested by the Mayor and City Council to altow for higher density housing

options throughout the City.



AFFP
81100- March 25

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF GEORGIA } ss
COUNTY OF COWETA }

C. Clayton Neely & Elizabeth C. Neely, being duly sworn,

says:

That he is Co-Publishers of the Newnan Times-Heraid, a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Newnan, Coweta County, Georgia; that the
publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, was

February 28, 2024

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated
on those dates.

SIGNED: _ ’ ;
” f n .
(=1 b JK (11 kS
Co- PuBlmhers il A
QULLITM
Subscribed to and sworn fo @b@\b&ﬁ@dgj@j Febfuary
2024. ~-\ TOTAR L So%
S0 RO

Nnn\‘

EXPIRES =

,‘;YEORGIA :
% MAY 10 2025 '_\ S
L n‘!‘f“ 11 \0' ¥ ~

Payton Th%ﬂpson Notary, Gghgdr o @eorgla
"llllll“
My commission expires: May 10, 2025

02102410 00138170

City of Grantville Legal
P.O. Box 160
Grantville, GA 30220

PUBLIC HEARING

The City Council of the Cily of Grantvilie will hold a public hearing on Monday, March
25, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at the Glanton Municipal Complex, 123 LaGrange Street,
Grantville, GA. The purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comment on the
adoption of an ordinance to make the following text amendments to the City of
Grantville Zoning Ordinance: Amend Section 4.1 and Tables 5.1, 5.2 and 5.3 to add
RS-15- Suburban Residential Single Family Dwelling District, Medium Density and
RU-7- Urban Residential Single Family Dwelling District, High Density zoning
categories. A copy of the proposed ordinance is available for public inspection in the
office of the City Clerk during regular business hours.

No.81100-2-28



AN ORDINANCE BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FOR THE CITY OF GRANTVILLE TO ESTABLISH A
BEAUTIFICATION BOARD; TO PROVIDE FOR THE
BOARD’S POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO
ESTABLISH THE NUMBER OF BOARD MEMEBERS,
THEIR TERMS APPOINTMENT PROCESS AND
COMPENSATION; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE;

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are authorized pursuant to state law to offer and
provide parks and open spaces for the residents of the City of Grantville; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to provide a means for citizen input into the
City’s beautification efforts; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council have determined that the appropriate means of
accomplishing that purpose is to establish a Beautification Board for the City of Grantville,

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Grantville,
Georgia as follows:

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Grantville is hereby amended by adding a new Article X to
Chapter 2-Adminstration entitled “Beautification Board” as follows:

Sec. 2-200- Beautification Board

(a) Creation and Designation. There is hereby created the City of Grantville
Beautification Board, hereinafter referred to as the “board.”

(b) Appropriations. The city council may appropriate such funds from the general fund
as it deems necessary for the reasonable and necessary expenses of the board.

(c) Powers and responsibilities. The board shall have the following powers and
responsibilities:

(I) Create committees and subcommittees composed entirely of members of the
board, or composed of members of the board together with nonmember citizens

of the City of Grantville selected by the board.



(2) Plan and conduct a City of Grantville Beautification Awards program for
businesses focated in the City of Grantville. The board may also charge and
collect an administrative fee to participate in the program.

(3) Plan and conduct programs to recognize those homeowners or businesses that
have shown significant initiative in beautifying their properties and to report any
eyesore property (business or home) to the City of Grantville for action if

deemed appropriate.
(4) Atthe request of the Parks and Recreation director, the board may assist in the

City of Grantville park revitalization programs.

(5) Designate and plan specific sites and extended areas, primarily under
governmental ownership or control, for the beautification of major roadway
systems, median islands and entranceways throughout the city.

(6) Review the designs for establishment of small parks or rest areas at street
intersections,

(7) Recommend revisions of the street tree ordinance, specifying tree types,
installation standards, spacing dimensions, and other related matters for the
implantation of decorative trees in all areas to be developed within the City in
both residential and commercial areas.

(8) Recommend an annual program by the City for the placement of street trees in
all areas deficient in such improvements.

(9) Recommend landscaping standards for publicly controlled landscaping
associated with commercial and industrial development.

(10) Recommend replacement landscaping, planting and maintenance standards
for all of the landscape maintenance districts within the City of Grantville

(11) Review and provide comment on proposals for the installation of street
furnishing and accessories, lights, omamental fixtures, monuments, fountains,
or other forms of furnishing of an aesthetic nature as to location, design and
cost,

(12) Analyze and recommend the application for and utilization of programs wherein
financial grants or personal services may be applicable and available to support
the beautification effort of the City.

(13) As requested by Council, propose and recommend a master plan for Grantville
beautification with detailed standards for aspects of city beautification.

(14) Organize, publicize and participate in annual city-wide activities and events,
such as Earth Day, Make A Difference Day and Arbor Day, and present
beautification awards to enhance city aesthetics.

(15) Support the goals and priorities adopted by the City Council.

Sec. 2-201. - Membership.

(a) The board shall be composed of 5 members who shall be appointed by the city
council.

(b) Members of the board shall be appointed and serve as follows: The city council shall
appoint 5 members to serve for a term of two years, or until their successors shall be



appointed. No person shall be eligible to serve on the board who is not a resident of
the City of Grantville.

() Vacancies on the board shall be filled by appointment in the same manner and upon
the same conditions provided for initial members. Appointments to fill vacancies
shall be for the unexpired term. An appointee shall cease to be a member upon
resignation submit to the city council, upon no longer being a resident of the City of
Grantville, or upon two-thirds vote of the board for failure to attend meetings.

(d) The members of the board shall serve without compensation but may be reimbursed
for the reasonable and necessary expenses actually incurred in the performance of
their duties, provided, however, such expenses shall be limited to such amounts as

may be appropriated by the city council.

Sec. 2-202- Organization and meetings.

(a) The Beautification Board shall hold regular meetings at such time and place within
the city as it may determine; provided, however, that the board shall hold at least one

meeting every 90 days.

(b) At the first meeting of the board, the members shall elect one of its number as the
chairman/vice-chairman and one of its number as secretary. The board shall have the
discretion to split the duties of secretary between a recording secretary and a
corresponding secretary. Thereafter, the board shall annually elect from among its
number a chairman/vice-chairman and secretary or secretaries and such other officers
as it may from time to time determine necessary and appropriate for the conduct of

board proceedings.

(¢) Vacancies in the office of chairman and secretary and in other offices as herein
provided shall be filled by the board from among the membership of the board for the

unexpired term.

(d) The chairman of the board or any two members of the board may call a meeting at
any time.

(¢) The chairman and any two members of the board shall constitute a quorum for the
conduct of business at all regular or special meetings.

{f) A thorough record of all meetings of the board shall be kept by the secretary. On the
call of any member, the vote upon any pending question shall be taken by ayes and
nays and the same shall be entered on the record.



() The board shall be subject to the provisions of the Georgia Open Meetings Act
(O.C.G.A. § 50-14-1 ef seq.} and the Georgia Open Records Act (O.C.G.A § 50-18-1
el seq.)

Secs. 2-203-2-210. Reserved.

First Reading:

SO ORDAINED in lawfully assembled open session this day of
.20 . —

MAYOR

Attest:

Clerk



/ \
P dinence. 202403

Robi Higgins

From: Richard Proctor

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:05 PM

To: mark@smmitchelllaw.com; Al Grieshaber; Robi Higgins; BettyAnn Rooks
Subject: FW: Memorialization of Distinguished Public Servant Ordinance Draft
Mark,

Can you please prepare to add to HPC roles
Robbi please add to the agenda

Richard Proctor
Mayor Grantville, Georgia
Cell 470-241-9770

From: Joseph Breyne <jbreyne@grantvillega.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 1:19 PM
To: Richard Proctor <mayorproctor@grantviillega.org>

Cc: David Clark <dclark@grantvillega.org>
Subject: Re: Memorialization of Distinguished Public Servant Ordinance Draft

::Updated Draft::

Sec. -_.-Purpose.

To establish a proper and consistent process for the memorialization of distinguished citizens and public servant
leaders within the City of Grantville.

Sec. -_. - Roles and Responsibilities.

1. All Candidates for memorization shall be brought forth through recommendations to or by the Grantville

Historic Preservation Commission.
2. The Historic Preservation Commission is charged with making sure each candidate meets the

qualifications set in this resolution.



3. The Historic Preservation Commission will prepare to report the method of memorialization, including
type, location, cost and upkeep.

4. The Historic Preservation Commission will then bring the candidate, its qualification and method of
memorialization before the City Council to be voted on within 60 days of initial application.

5. In the case of multiple applicants being included in one memorialization such as a plaque or larger project,
the Historic Preservation Commission is charge with verifying all applicant qualifications prior to
submission to the City Council. in these cases an extension on the 60 day requirement may be applied.

Sec. - _.-Considerations.

6. The following considerations should be considered when selecting candidates for property or street

naming changes:

The numbers of residents and businesses being directly affected.

The impact on emergency service delivery.,

Historical significance of pre-existing name or location.

The appropriateness and compatibility of the request in relation to the existing

area.

apow

Sec. - .- Qualifications.
7. Each candidate should possess the following qualifications:
a. Have lived in the City of Grantville for 5 years or more.
b. Have served at least 2 full terms in the position being recognized or have made
significant beneficial contributions as a citizen to the welfare of the City of
Grantville.
c. If being recognized for service in a specific position or committee the candidate
must be retired from that post or position.
d. [frenaming of a street or building has been advised there shall be no duplicate
name of any public property within Coweta County that may lead to confusion.
e. Nocommercial names that could be akin to advertisement.
From: Richard Proctor < >
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:10 PM
To: Joseph Breyne < yne@g g >
Cc: David Clark < >

Subject: RE: Memorialization of Distinguished Public Servant Ordinance Draft

Yes, It will be on next month.

A few points,

Why does the candidate need to be dead?

Beyond living here, | think more needs to be added about qualification.

Something like years on the council, distinguished Mayor, Involved in activities within the city.

| just don’t want it to be for some person just because they got elected. We have several that come to mind that in no
way should ever receive recognition.



Richard Proctor

Mayor Grantville, Georgia

Cell 470-241-9770

From: Joseph Breyne <

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:06 PM

To: Richard Proctor <

>

Subject: Memorialization of Distinguished Public Servant Ordinance Draft

Mayor Proctor,

I was wondering if we couid get this put on the agenda for next month. An ordinance that creates a process
for memorializing citizens. Let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything | need to do.

Sec. -_. - Purpose.

To establish a proper and consistent process for the memorialization of distinguished public servant leaders within

the City of Grantville.

Sec. _-_. - Roles and Responsibilities.

All Candidates for memorization shall be brought forth through recommendations to or by the Grantville

1.
Historic Preservation Commission.

2. The Historic Preservation Commission is charged with making sure each candidate meets the
qualifications set in this resolution.

3. The Historic Preservation Commission will prepare to report the method of memorialization, including
type, location, initial price and the price of upkeep.

4. The Historic Preservation Commission will then bring the candidate, its qualification and method of
memorialization before the City Council to be voted on within 60 days of initial application.

5. In the case of multiple applicants being included in one memorialization such as a plaque or larger
project, the Historic Preservation Commission is charge with verifying all applicants qualifications prior to
submission to the City Council. In these cases an extension on the 60 day requirement may be applied.

Sec. _-_. - Qualifications.
6. Each candidate should possess the following qualifications:

a. Have lived in the City of Grantville for 5 years or more.
3



b. Must be Deceased.

¢ Ifrenaming of a street or building has been advised there shall be no duplicate
name of any public property within Coweta County that may lead to confusion.

d. Nocommercial names that could be akin to advertisement.



PART Il - CODE OF ORDINANCES OﬂD z ‘\sabce 2024'-0 Ll—

Appendix A - ZONING
fARTICLE 3A.] PLANNED UNIT DISTRICT REGULATIONS

[ARTICLE 3A.] PLANNED UNIT DISTRICT REGULATIONS

[Sec. 3A.1.] NUP Neighborhood Unit Plan.

NUF District scope ond intent. Regulations set forth in this section are the NUP district regulations. The NUP district
is intended to provide land areas devoted to low- to medium-density single-family residential uses of 3 or fewer
units per acre consistent with the densities ranges suggested by the City Council. The NUP district is intended to: 1)
encourage the development of medium sized tracts of land as planned neighborhoods or the development of
vacant parcels of land with transitional densities in built-up areas; 2) encourage the preservation of trees and
vegetation; and to 3) encourage innovative site planning. Land proposed for a NUP shall comply with the following

standards:
A.  Provide a density that is consistent with the plan densities.

B.  Protect neighboring properties by requiring peripheral setbacks and development standards as
required by the conditions of zoning.

Al

Use Regulations. within the NUP district, land and structures shall be used in accordance with standards herein.
Any use not specifically designated as a permitted use in this section shall be prohibited.

A.  Permitted Uses — Structures and land may be used for only the following purposes:

1.  Single-family dwelling.
2.  Recreation facilities associated with single-family development.

B.  Accessory Uses — A structure or land may be used for uses customarily incidental to any permitted use
and a dwelling may be used for a home occupation.

C.  All Homeowner covenants that establish homeowners responsibility for the open space are made a
part of this ordinance.

Development Plan. The development plan shall be the zoning control document for features depicted graphically.
The site plan requirement applicable to rezoning requests shall be adhered to for NUP rezoning requests.

A.  Development Standards:
1)  Height Regulations — No building shall exceed {40) feet in height.
2)  Minimum lot area per unit - 6,000 sq. ft.
3)  NUP Size — Minimum 4 contiguous acres, maximum 26 contiguous acres.
4)  Maximum Density — 3 units per gross acre.
5)  Minimum lot width — None unless specified in conditions.
6)  Minimum development frontage — 35 feet.

7}  Minimum heated fioor area per unit — 1400 sq. ft, detached.

8)  Minimum Perimeter setback for the entire NUP development — A 20-foot setback shall be
provided around the periphery of the development.

9)  Minimum interior setbacks:

Created: 2023-68-18 15:35:03 {EST]

Grantville, Georgia, Cc_)de of Ordinances
{Supp. No. 12)

Page1of2



a}  Minimum front yard — 20 feet.
b)  Minimum side yard — 7.5 feet.

¢}  Minimum rear yards — 10 feet.

10) Minimum interior building separations — To place a building along an Interior side lot line at
between zero and 7 feet shall require an encroachment and maintenance easement allowing a
minimum of 7 feet of access to such buildings. A minimum building separation of 14 feet shall be

maintained.

11) Minimum Accessory Structure Requirements — Accessory structures May be located in rear or
sides yards, but shall not be located within a minimum rear yard except that detached garages
may locate along a rear lot line at between zero and 7 feet with an encroachment and
maintenance easement allowing a minimum of 7 feet of access to the garage.

(Ord. of 2-24-2003)

Created: 2823-68-18_15:35:03 [EST]

{Supp. No. 12}

Page 2 of 2



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I'am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

¥/ Historic Preservation Commission
—— Planning and Zoning Commission

— Downtown Development Authority
— Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant /'
S elstc, L 'jg"'

Home Address: ‘
LY st o iiirile e o

City: 2 e wf S State: GA Zip Code: .Fer> ZoZ2o

Home Phone: . g Email:

/.0

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? AL

Nominated by (if not byself) s w/ %ﬁ{ e 6@42‘-{'--

Qccupation: /’) e TS ) Business/Company Name: @22’%&%@ .
Work AddresMWm_%&znp Code:__ Fp25.2,
Work Phone: v/, ____FaxNumber: _ /. = B

7

Preferred Mailing Address _/ Home ___Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? _3/Yes — No

Ifso, whichone{s)p_ - — . .

; 0/’ Pl

o
£ .,
=L L

=y
Rt L L el Lok

Degrees earned and schools attended: . _7_/_; o, .

___‘"::(@. DS > 4 o, o 3P 'a';f\ K'f_‘f_“:‘
Lrebeyfor DXs; 4’,»/ Ay A VI ks ¢
Proi}asslonal experien?en(iqc udéﬁ@%ﬁﬂ memﬁﬁs ah?p%lé%oyment):
(s S Fhrrirs i)

e E

Community Activities (include clvic clubs, volunteer activities, service organization, etc,):

e B v ol e por }'éa;r L2.5) b BT 2t s Agires
Ay % ' =15 > ol

7

_;;,;/]::j.:y:,ﬁ 5’- -'?'J".:'-""."'"YJ_@,! =l ek & Lo Lo E &__";I; BB r = =
G.1els S/ TP, foaa, WW*' pa bﬂ-ﬁz—rgﬁ sz

Comments/special qualifications:

- b
r e

b ':/«_-’:_i &

ey - o .- s .
. Sl &G S ECT ATy ST o For SUeA P FATTUEN 7 LTRSS )

> . .
Signature: &) 7 .. é, . Date: AZ 7 2

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibllities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

3 ( Historic Preservation Commission

____ Planning and Zoning Commission
—— Downtown Development Authority
3Z Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicar;&( \)e(‘-‘«—' Z_& 4" \;J. (

Home Address: ﬂvg 0 LDUJQV‘W' M {ﬂi
City: _&MUL\L@ State: GA Zip Code: ") R.al&
Home Phone: 7'7(9 Q C(& L@g’) Email: _AL &W m3n . Q24%)

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? '-If

Nominated by {if not by self):

Occupation: && i[Qg{ Business/Company Name: S AL ‘é e
Work Address: [ / y.3 City: Zip Code:
Work Phone: Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address _}/ " Home  __ Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes _\_ﬁ)

If so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: |j£ o LM ot&g/f ~ ‘{’l Q,

Proﬁ/s}sgz! E{q;;\er;(c/e mjduzf 6:(:{;5(5:;0@1 mem velggu?d pr?ficj.mga:n%cz?en ):

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer actlwties, service organizations, etc.):
Kfons, S/, fm \eman  Mugielest

Comments/special qualifications: Q‘Iﬂ’"ﬁ” J{Z ls ‘Qﬁ-l*\.r,Ly ‘ﬁ' i QJH
MJ lzew 4o e, ,H«gr\e s a st
X Oﬂm’\ f ot azptl wdh yglep deer
Cefncog OSY sing \'3\9/(@'1/1 4o (mwpope
Quatihg of & 9 \

Why do you want to serve on this commussnon/board’-’ \\L& l\O tih @m
W peseile €0 Alo \oesrb ot Of ni
Corimgncty halp Inprae Qpgestowce 7

W AAsNL ¢ Q\/mm{,ﬂw /iébmcsn&{ *fz
¢ Vel L , U

Signature:___(_/ /L oen A 7, 4 Clogn o~ Date:_ 4. ~ 4 é‘l

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regutar
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

_(L__ Historic Preservation Commission
___Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

—_ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: QQF/OS_ ”_EED“__ PA;/?}Q_S

Home Address:

1% Gragl, Smith SA
City: (Fran?v. N _ State:GA ZipCode: 39220
Home Phone:_ZQ?' $7/2-SHT Email ﬂs?f@éfcéﬁ/%. SOy

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? /

Nominated by (if not by self}: % 4!/:2;/ & A _ _ -
Occupation: OSwnes~ Business/Company Name: an,b;' _é‘A Ve g/dg.&_

Work Address: 2% /%1'4_' 5K City: &ran _ﬁ'f?_éZip Code: &# _3_9220
Work Phone: 170' ?3" 73/j_ Fax Number: - B

Preferred Mailing Address  Pa~Home ___ Work




Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes X_No

If so, which one({s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: J" /’ fw—;y /4/’4 //f;// léé_ Cors

Professional experience (include professional memberships,and previous employment):
FOr Yegrs Sp/¥ raphyce ’ Eptre&preaco—

Community Activities (include cjvic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):
ﬁ/dfy ’4 o
/
Comments/special qualifications: I v 50/} a{ wr /e _é_u _5_/_'4.:_:_;5%
n Fville - 4 g
N Fraptvi/le f; - Z IS Aow , ENstha */4 ,/_féud_zg

St gad e sovrsé— 7o )%L« Qﬁ?_fﬂﬂ.{'_’jf__f_ﬁ_
luiry gy %ﬁﬁ.ﬁ-"é/‘—-—' . o

9y o

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? 4@ 7’9 /2'9 /’,9
better _aid  preserve. . fistoriea) vefecs

’Of Ovr— ﬁMMV/".{'/}/ o e

Signature;_/_y_,g//’; /|

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



"\..

City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

Please note: This application is considered to be public record

Date:

I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and
boards:

_ Historic Preservation Commission / PM\ ¢y and A 6C|fea" ‘o
Adwv: sovy Beord

Planning Commission

Ethic Board

Name of Applicant: MM-_ Qﬂf/ AJ /’ G- o 1% S
Home Address: %\ ¢ laren (¢ __ fl _,_J M O\ _ C
City: Grantville State: GA Zip Code; A0 1.2()
Home Phone: (_7703 583~ L7%\  Emaik MFLH-MLL oYy fv vahoo .com

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? 5 . .

Nominated by (if not by self): _08 e X? L B )
Occupation: NP" B __ Business/Company Name: /_V A o
Work Address: |\ 1 City: "\\{ A: __Zip Code: N*'-\‘e
Work Phone: | }_k‘ Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address: / Home  Work

Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? __Yes _I_A\{o



If so, which one(s)? NA__ - -

Degrees eamed and schools attended: e ;é\\lj ¢ LO\\@‘;E c}e_c’_ ‘et ~ U \if"/sfsf')y‘ of oo
Professional experience (including professional memberships and previous employment):

Wiuntee s - '__'f“t‘i_\rF Nadio -

Community Activitie_s_ (including civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations,
ete): [ Aeatir JeewnN Cupkist i h <= Yiath Pirees eam

Comments/special qualifications: 'LUH” N M= a8 o \Dung dy b
Mewm or . T - A wvoipc My 02imon 0N OV S TR en ts TN
Grantuille witt be Qunand aclive Rrine, comw‘v}i-‘? .

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? +¢ a551<T Lo+

—pCW_KI__ AV S O Wl Pe e NV ¢ e A T A <~ [Pt

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission
or board! The duties and responsibilities vary greatly, however members are expected to
aftend all regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly).
Additional responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of
these regular meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or

board.

Instructions for Submittinc Completed Application

Once the application form has been completed please turn into City Hall.

T SN e Dobs 6, pop

Signature: | LU/ L/




City of Grantville

Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

___Historic Preservation Commission
—___ Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

____-{ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

prphcant

Home Address:

\Ole ('Q(RA\A\ Sonittn Sk

city;gb(aggs 51\5\_‘; State: GA Zip Code: gD&Z_Q

Home Phone:@ qDL‘ -S1 2-sl! q Email:

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? | Y

Nominated by (if not by self):

Occupation:m_mf_g( Business/Company Name: _V;Q,A'S (v Mo SMQJL
Work Address:Zb\ Mo St ciry:(Ovantoe

Work Phone: LJ"ID—Q‘E‘@ -9l L, Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address Ax Home ___Work

Zip Code: A027.(>



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes _y_ No

If so, which one(s)? o =

Degrees earned and schools attended: L T) o o e

Professional experience (include professional memberchlps and previous employment):

OWyey 08 QedsS .&;m_b Shack  Jocal 2eShrgnt

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

P | S .

Comments/specnal qualifications: | \’\GU‘Q l‘_O\/‘L‘_d\/\( bed j&UL,S: T\agg .
" et Fug Z YrS  new Consmm\{ Proy, dmé,

Ti‘im_; and ’ZLSOWC/’ o HC uommwmf-u JV\(/{V&du?
Pl Food hex < :)cf PaNtA | n auurﬂom

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? TO Y\SL\\; \Oﬁz «QCU(*
ot f’“\\\f\\’\ﬁf Ve L YO e kommumw NL\QW\Q-
Yo hY\Y\O\ new 1deas and AL S cf—o\/

Lb mm&mM Yo b¢ geat of

=i | i [ .y
Signature: \Q}T{LM E_Ulkvu\)‘{;, ) - - Date: ¢ \S- Zt_e

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend al}
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

. Historic Preservation Commission
___ Planning and Zoning Commission
___ Downtown Development Authority

__Jé_ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

N f Applicant:
ame of Applican Zéqf'/_&} _:Aﬁ,b.. ph;////‘ﬂ)

Home Address:

IP6 Crrady Smitd sY )
City: &MA % v/ //e. State: GA Zip Code: __309_—2,_53

Home Phone: __ YOV - $/2Z - S/1F Email: /M9,9f'l/é.$/§o’ 4’6&/&4@ ot

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? /

Nominated by (if not by self): _bat’ ¢ / 4/1/*/\

Occupation: Oowvner Business/Company Name: 5 o ‘,,é

Work Address: 29 /%j_d ézé City: E7on 7@1/&? Code: L AOZZe>
Work Phone; %" 73;’,73/17' Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address L_Home ____Work




Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes 2 No

if so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: Z"’ 1ao Yy /421;_ ; 4/.! _J_,Oié:qd_

Professional experience (jnclude professional memberships and previous employment):
et
207 yrs s¢. E);,Q_/qzed- [ Erb P rnpn—

Community Activitie?/‘nclude civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Comments/special qualifications: ] — o -

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? To ﬁ;lﬂ ﬂ/s LA S
Pordirabe  Commecarsy  ditivsffes a4 asoisr—

o Date:_z/’f/_29

Signature:

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings {(most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

[ am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission

___ Planning and Zoning Commission
Vowntown Development Authority
V¥ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant:

Home Address:

City: _Uron . & State: GA Zip Code:

Home Phone: _| Email:

Number of Years as Grantville Resident?

Nominated by {if not by self):

Occupation: Business/Company Name: *‘ 4 e
Work Address:_ soanc€ ST City: tia 1 Zip Code:
Work Phone: Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address _| /Home ____ Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? __Yes “ No

If so, which one(s)? - o o -
Degrees earned and schools attended: Cn -yt . Zrelime

Professional experience (include professional memberships and previous employment):

Community Activities {include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Comments/special qualifications: — _ - o

{ i ] 1 .i’_r_

Signature:_(/n/lzrr1ja2=\_) (M }" ol B Date:

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

____Historic Preservation Commission
__lé’lanning and Zoning Commission
___Downtown Development Authority

___Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant;

/Y(UH SP.NL d&

Home Address:

L (o rr\cac} mohiae Lan€
City: (orant~nille State: GA Zip Code: ¥302.2.0

Home Phone: 9 SY~HY9- 3074  email: Mark fof‘a.afa e 1¢Cleud, Comn

Number of Years as Grantville Resident? £ 0 1le &0 Nov. Zoa\:zé_:’;vngac:}zji > - Prisonk

Nominated by (if not by self): 5 1
Occupation: p\“};skr") Nurge Business/Company Name: Pi cdlrman& Newwan

Work Address: T4 5 Poplac 24, ciry. Newnan  zip Code: 30245
Work Phone:  *7177[) - 480- 10060  Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address ___\_/ﬁome _ Work

Clapn- ;hm:



Arizova.

Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes _ZNO

if so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: Moster of 5e,i!nt§ I Nursing  niversipy oF
Bacheler of Seyence in f\]_ursl‘ﬂ%- «,(m‘vws’lvy of _indipnaty
Professional experience (include professional methberships and previous employment):

KCP‘*’}_‘! ars OF § yeculive _,Q_ruFJ _Dpenicd A5 CzN{'I! G("a’ Gfo, VP

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):
. Werked Lo public s a.f:'é)-a - et

Florida SFerling Ca'u;nq;) f By & e, -
Comments/special qualifications: ExXpeny¢ned mma .\,’c’tj in ‘1} j ;Lr“g/-t bu/gcéS,
L‘,Q_ITTXID]/-UJ!D! ADenviCe +¢ Ehk (‘cnnn;n»m}}u :

A_nd wilding a  healdh oy Conmmuni 76(»]{ .

(_l LV -

c

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? :D want + 4] T‘)/( +
rnvalvod N a  po<itivee  wiau N buh‘-/ﬂ(

7
4] @f‘i‘\«p#\? o1 e 40”“”)"&/‘(‘)#{»}.

—

v

Signature: mﬂf#\ Sp FM&/ Date:Mﬂ/

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested in being c?nsidered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:
_‘_’_/_ &MLFLCQ?:LM

— Historic Preservation Commission

—. Planning and Zoning Commission

—— Downtown Development Authority

— Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: %h o Qﬁ, 7LW
. /.

Home Address: 4P La C\fﬂ’\&. @CL/(, /%d_

7~y

City: 6/}0‘-07—!/«{—/ le, State: GA ZipCode:  JA D020
Hoﬁjré Phone: 078 -850 -84 39 Email: b ;&cxp’h’s ['EL QoL.com

i
Number of Years as Grantville Resident? A9 7 Y

Nominated by (if not by self) David Clas ik
Occupation: Qé.ﬁ(/l,e,d Business/Company Name: Q@P-hs H omes, Tne,

Work Address: City: Zip Code:

Work Phone: Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address _‘_’_/__ Home __ work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes _{No

If so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: PBA(-D W H “"’C)h S&L\D ol leé ,D(‘f)} omay

. Cfa,)c/bf—. (*!;('3 Librar
Profe;sional experience (include profesgional memberships and previous employment); a_,- Poar
ecrrlaric 2 Adrmin Assistaid | OH. Fed venas Af),
ﬁf,cyz,,d'ztﬁ_y" t Offece Manaqger- [ he Homes e
3

Community Activities {include civic clubs, voluriteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Puvwdus. n‘wﬁudlolquq Od Prefer HomeTown . Grartulie. Da

CArontvidle. Plues < Jozz Fest, /PA,{serylf.' Uone

Comments/special qualifications:
T belteve T haye the qeed Gualik, ¢ bo’O’lkmg
Wity peovle . T Hunk T Aévr o ol cue for

dfb{,-(ﬂ,armq L oweken Gud Col 15 and dm‘f’cl) Models
When we' ere. bt,u,'ldi.ng nouses,

Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? ik belu.u@z H’\‘d' ;-’ﬁ5€nﬁh& N
A5 everjﬁhui\c;. Tt 1s the 19 impression and will base,

O D5 0NS Og\“émbn. We Imcwe‘ o drect | cHle Cr.r.{ Hrat
St Needs o have @ oreates [female ) cre Yot con breprg
‘A lettle Pep to oo toun,

Signature: , Yld,&/ }D'/:‘(A) Date: 3}1, TNEYY,

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

| am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:
v Beautiticationw

—_ Historic Preservation Commission

— Planning and Zoning Commission

— Downtown Development Authority

— Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

Name of Applicant: \J/ U ﬁ{,\/ ;@, EM - ( ah /{;

Home Address: ' _ _ =1
| [o Tavimer {|ace
City: (yﬂk Vﬂu\(f’ ” @ State: GA Zip Code: - J.J»]?,? s ;— 0
Home Phone: -G D Ll?fZ} ”-E%inail: J U"—A’«f F(ﬁ 2 ! o8] (‘:’k a“&. £ q ﬁ\ﬂ_l«) l@]
Number of Years as Grantville Resident? 2— | ]

= _ = )
Nominated by (if not by self): I /]D( Rl [UI»‘ l aNv K ;
Occupation: Eﬂ?’h KPA_ Business/Company Name: V\/uﬂl I'*f{ L\ iy K@%‘:é

il & N i </
Work Address: *7' | o} A"-\?’i‘{ Lfﬁf City: ,'\1 N L S ﬁ.f-%r”i—}}ZﬂCode: \ 215 5 ﬁ@
) w i

Work Phone: Fax Number:

Preferred Mailing Address _'_\4-lome ___Work



Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? ___ Yes __[ No

if so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: fg’s QKC'\” 1

Professional experience {include professional memberships and previous employment):

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

neilEs

Comments/special qualifications:

4 5. * .
Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? f\f g N lfvﬂéﬂ 0%&(‘{’ & hob
Y L Mo ¢ "r‘
Lgami\/ 3 {'11&,‘{' NV e .

~

TN /7 ..
) g M
Signature:___| (1 ¢\ 4 ((\)r I aw A pater_ 2 1) b, ZJ{-

/
s /|

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



City of Grantville
Application for Commissions & Boards

I am interested in being considered for appointment to the following commissions and boards:

Historic Preservation Commission
Planning and Zoning Commission
Downtown Development Authority

____ Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

X Z&avﬂncﬁ+;0/\

Name of Applicant: w
_444/‘/&5 ”L?_\E'-'D __.%, ;'/I, raj B
dd :
Home Address /O{— | _Cf"ﬂdy SM; /_& €+ -

ity ferasFv/la—  state:a Zip Code:  SP22 o o

Home Phone: _ Y0¥ -J72 - 37/F  tmail: Ws;wé Shx _g_/g_@’g_.!ém L7
Number of Years as Grantville Resident? /

Nominated by (if not by self): 21.1 rd C/__‘té o _

Occupation: AvAer— Business/Company Name: _é(yﬁ ,—%f'é
Work Address: 29 /%r/}lm,iléw __ City: @A?L (/{L/_Q.Zip Code: _ 22,0

Work Phone: ?7&'% 7§/9 Fax Number: - B

Preferred Mailing Address XHome . ____Work




Do you currently serve on any Grantville Commissions/Boards? __ Yes K, No

If so, which one(s)?

Degrees earned and schools attended: Cvle Ayry _4"1"5 43’_/ TJob, Cw r~

Professional experience (include professional memberships and previous employment):

204 yrs  celF emylead /fm‘@.&? CEVovE

Community Activities (include civic clubs, volunteer activities, service organizations, etc.):

Ar

Comments/special qualifications: - -

——
Why do you want to serve on this commission/board? /o /\e /ﬂ ﬂ /q_4 T

Pomote  1onpoovemenie ] 71“\’/ _C:':'?f,v":s_ [ M47 e  dowdpun
Qa fld ;Lwdlﬁd'a‘ _ 5(:;‘{"005 ‘l ) »3‘“ aArlesy

Signature: " Date: _2_//5_‘/2"

o

Thank you for your interest in volunteering to serve on a City of Grantville commission or
board! The duties and responsibilities vary, however members are expected to attend all
regularly scheduled meetings (most commissions/boards meet once monthly). Additional
responsibilities will often include conducting independent research outside of these regular
meetings in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the commission or board.,

Please note: This application and all information contained herein is a Public Record



VETERANS PARK IMPROVEMENTS

1.Title and description of item
Flag installation at the Veterans park of all branches of the military and US and Georgia state flags

2.Reason for item

Memorialization of all branches of the USA armed forces

3.Description of benefit to citizens of Grantville.

Create a nice space that the public can visit and also where Veterans can assemble for ceremonies.

4 Resources required funds for initial installation

5.Human capital contracted labor

6.Cost of initial project $4000.00

7.Need for ongoing cost, both human and monetary/ flag replacement as needed possibly twice a year.
8.Proposal on where the cost comes from in the budget. general funds or parks improvement and

maintenance funds.
9.Impact to future budget and taxes/ None
10.Time frame for delivery of project /before Memorial day 2024

Attached are the supporting documents

Thanks

David Clark
Councilman

City of Grantville
678-670-7334 Cell
770-583-2289 City Hall
770-583-2280 Fax






G 516-{'£Pl g
Ga Nn‘I '-

duiy




